
 

 

State of Wisconsin 
CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM 

   
 
DATE: January 11, 2018 
 
TO: Advisory Council on Well Drilling, Heat Exchange Drilling & Pump Installing 
 
FROM: Liesa Lehmann, Private Water Supply Section Chief  
 Bureau of Drinking Water and Groundwater 
 
SUBJECT: Advisory Council Meeting Agenda 
 
Date and Time: Wednesday, January 17, 2018, 9:30 am 
 

Location: Kalahari Resort and Conference Center – Ebony Board Room 
1305 Kalahari Drive, Wisconsin Dells  

 
 
Meeting Agenda - 9:30 am to 12 noon 
 

1. Introductions  

• Council Members  

• Other Attendees 
 
2. 2018 Advisory Council Membership 

 
3. Notes from October meeting 

 
4. DNR Updates 

• Staffing changes (Nessman) 

• Well Driller Viewer (Lehmann) 

• Special Well Casing Depth Areas (Lehmann) 

• Outreach (Lehmann) 

• Contamination Response (Nessman) 

• Compliance and Enforcement activities 

• Code Interpretations – update on stormwater infiltration basins (Puchalski) 

• Springs and Nonpressure Storage Vessels (Nessman) 

• Enforcement update (Puchalski) 

• 2018 Continuing Education (Lehmann) 

• Licensing Exams (Turpin) 

• NR 812 Revisions  
 
 

5. Old Business 

• DSPS guidance on electrical work on pumps (Puchalski) 
 
 

6. New Business 
 
 

7. 2018 Meeting Dates 

• April - Madison area 

• October – central Wisconsin 
 
 


